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From: Mark R Davies! GRO i

Sent: Tue 09/09/2014 6:58:31 PM (UTC)

To: Callard Richard (ShEx GRO
Subject: Re: Sparrow letter

Hi

Report claims power loss can lead to data loss and thus real loss for spmr. Strongly refute that.

M

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Sep 2014, at 19:07, "Callard Richard (ShEx)": GRO F wrote:

Sorry, is there also an example of the inaccuracies etc | could use to illustrate the issue?
Cheers, and sigh.....
R

Sent from my Windows Phone

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 09/09/2014 18:54

To: Callard Richard (ShEx)
Subject: FW: Sparrow letter

Hi Richard

Here you go. Let me know what else you need (indeed, does this do enough for you)?
M

Mark Davies | Communications and Corporate Affairs Director
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18! Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
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mark.r.daviest GRO i
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From: Melanie Corfield

Sent: 09 September 2014 18:53
To: Mark R Davies

Subject: FW: Sparrow letter

Here it is.
Mel
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